McGill University Master of Science, Applied (Occupation 2019 1	nal Therapy): Course Guide 2018-

- 1. Analyze the impastof social, structural, contextual and interpersonal determinant occupational justice, engagnent, identity, and performance of groups, communities, and populations (Scholarly Practitioner, Expert, Agent of Change)
- 2. Acknowledgeand interrogate the iown positionality and moral frameworks/value sassumptions/imperative and explore/examinempacts on their practices

McGill University Master of Science, Applied (Occupational Therapy): Course Guide 2018-

2019

and its application to their personal and professional. ITwo case scenarions ill be provided on MyCourses one month before the examination, the day of the examination, students will bredbamly assigned one of the two cenarios and have 10 minutes to review the particular case prior to the oral examination. During the 10 minutes examination, students Wiengage in a dialogue with a course professo

McGill University Master of Science, Applied (Occupational Therapy): Course Guide 2018-

2019 5

Special Requirements for Course Completion and Program Continuation immum grade of 65% In any course which comprises both individual and group evaluation components, each student must achieve a passing grade in each of these components as well as in the overall course in order to receive a passing grade for the coulfstee total mark is pass but one component is a failume, particular the practical example course mark is withheld from the record. The student must undertake remedial work in that failed component and pass the additional evaluation. The original final course marks then recorded supplemental exam is permitted in this course.

Consequences of not completing assignments as requested gnments and exams must be submitted within the set timelines. A penalty of 5% will be attributed for each day of delain ginclud weekends, up to a maximum of 20%). Exceptional circumstances must be discussed with the course instructor *prior* to the due date, or late submission will be penalized.

Plagiarism/Academic IntegrityMcGill University values academic integrity. Themef, all students must understand the meaning of consequences of cheating, plagiarism and other academic offences under the Code of Student Conduct and Disciplinary Procedures (see <a href="https://www.mcgill.ca/students/srr/honest/">www.mcgill.ca/students/srr/honest/</a> for more information).

**Dress Code:** Professionalism with respect to dressing is encouraged throughout the course of the semester, and especially if visiting community resources or doing oral presentations. It is each studentÕs responsibility to have appropriate attire during **talks** assignments and learning activities.

Attendance: This is a course that is highly studeself-directed. Attendance in lecture seix pected of all students, since students will participate in learning activities in all classes. In addition the

McGill University Master of Science, Applied (Occupational Therapy): Course Guide 2018-

2019 6